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From: Robert Dillon [   
Sent: 28 June 2021 15:38 
To: Hilary Saunders   
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0461/FL ‐ Lodge Hill Farm, Egton Grange 
 
Hi Hilary 
 
My mistake, stone lintols will be installed to match the existing. 
 
Please let me know when you get feed back from your archaeologist as Joe France from border archaeologist is 
ready to start 
 
Thanks Robert 
 

From: Hilary Saunders   
Date: Monday, 28 June 2021 at 13:05 
To: Robert Dillon   
Subject: RE: NYM/2021/0461/FL ‐ Lodge Hill Farm, Egton Grange 
 
Good afternoon Robert, 
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I am just awaiting consultation responses in relation to your discharge of condition application, including 
from our archaeologist. However, I have noticed that you are proposing timber lintels but the windows 
currently have stone lintels and we would expect stone lintels to used. 
  
Kind regards  
  
Hilary 
  
Mrs Hilary Saunders MRTPI 
Planning Team Leader (Development Management) 
North York Moors National Park 
The Old Vicarage 
Bondgate 
Helmsley 
York 
YO62 5BP 
  

 
Customer Services: 01439 772700 
  
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk  

  
Following the Government’s cautious easing of national restrictions since 29 March 2021 and the 
recent easing from 17 May, Planning Officers are now available to meet on site or at the office in 
Helmsley by prior appointment and subject to adherence to the Authority’s Covid-19 safeguarding 
protocol (in the case of pre-application advice this will be subject to the normal fees). The office in 
Helmsley is likely to re-open to the public on 21 June, however until this date staff will be available to 
answer telephone calls and receive mail during normal office hours. For further information visit our 
Planning Coronavirus Webpage. 
  
  
  

From: Robert Dillon    
Sent: 22 June 2021 19:15 
To: Hilary Saunders   
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0398/FL ‐ Lodge Hill Farm, Egton Grange 
  
Good evening Hilary 
  
Do you know when to can commence the on‐site HBR 
  
Thanks Robert 
  

From: Hilary Saunders   
Date: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 at 15:22 
To: Robert Dillon   
Subject: FW: NYM/2021/0398/FL ‐ Lodge Hill Farm, Egton Grange 
  
Good afternoon Robert, 
  
Our Conservation Team have requested that you provide information about where waste water and fowl 
sewerage from the caravan. 
  
I look forward to receipt of this information at your earliest convenience. 
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
  
  

 

  

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the 
views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the 
named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential. 
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. 
Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden. 
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk 
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